

Llanpumsaint Community Council

Meeting Minutes : Memorial Hall 8.00 pm

Present : The Councillors ; Dylan Jones, Danny Davies, Wyn Thomas, Malcolm Howells, Arwel Nicholas, Carolyn Smethurst, Elfed Davies, County Councillor Irfon Jones
Apologies : Mali Lloyd

Agenda Item	Resolutions	To be actioned by
Minutes	Confirmed as correct by WT and seconded by AN	
Matters Arising	<p>Bus Stops – at present cleaned annually by the County Council f.o.c.; enclosed shelters only. Occasionally, residents that neighbour shelters clean them if in poor state.</p> <p>Sewage spillage near bridge – matter in hand</p> <p>Mangement and Working Group Committee meeting on 17.06.13 – WT and MH to represent Community</p> <p>Public Conveniences – Councillors opinions</p> <p>MH – no local resident has said that they must remain open.</p> <p>Not much use made of them anyway</p> <p>AN – they will become a financial bottomless pit</p> <p>CS – the County Council haven't actioned closure yet, therefore keep them open. County Council offer to Community is merely sleight of hand.</p> <p>WT – it is not the Community Council that will close the Conveniences, it is simply that they won't be adopted.</p> <p>ED – there hasn't been sufficient time to gather information and discuss before arriving at a conclusion</p> <p>CS – what about the Public Meeting?</p> <p>WT – there was no formal proposal made therefore no seconding and actioning</p> <p>Council Vote</p> <p>'That the Community Council will not adopt Conveniences'</p> <p>Result: Carried unanimously</p> <p>Subsidence on Graig Hill – made safe.</p> <p>Frustration at non replies from County Council Depts.</p> <p>Previously, County had advised that ALL correspondence be directed to Democratic Services, who would distribute request to relevant Dept and monitor response time.</p> <p>Copying correspondence to Head of Dept might also be worthwhile.</p> <p>National Eisteddfod Welcoming Ceremony – offer of tickets.</p> <p>Accepted by WT and DJ</p>	Clerk
Correspondence		

